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Subject:|FW: HSAC CVE Meeting on Friday
Date:|2016/02/17 16:47:21
Due Date:|2016/02/17 19:00:00

CC:

Importance:

High

Priority:

Urgent

Type:

Note

All,
Just a reminder on the note below concerning our upcoming meeting.

In addition, attached please find a copy of the agenda for Friday’'s meeting. Thanks,
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From: HSAC
Sent: Tuesdav, February 16, 2016 1:09 PM
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Subject: HSAC CVE Meeting on Friday
Importance: High

Dear Focus Leads:

Since our in-person meeting on Friday is quickly approaching, we wanted to touch base with a
reminder to ensure that we are all on the same page concerning focus area due outs. At Friday’s
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meeting, each of you ( as focus area leads) will be called upon to discuss your respective focus
areas and what you have undertaken thus far. This includes a plan on moving forward with each
area, as well as a progress report on what you have been able to accomplish since our last call.

Thank you again for all of your efforts, and we look forward to seeing you shortly.

Best,
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